
1

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 4:57 PM

To: Lim Serene (MT)

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (Vehicle No. SJT 452E ; Your Ref: MT/1047289-001)

Attachments: Inspection Photographs.pdf; Photo of damaged parts.pdf; LKKInvoice1.pdf

Dear Serene, 

 

Refer to your assignment on 04.06.2019 at 9.51am. 

 

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJT 452E on 04.06.2019 at 12.30pm. 

 

At the time of inspection the repairer did not present their estimation to the damaged vehicle. 

 

Please find attached Pre-Repair photographs and invoice of SJT 452E. 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 9:51 AM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Cynthia Ang 

<Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg> 

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 04/06/2019 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :- 

 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 

WorkShop 

Name 

WorkShop 

Address 

WorkShop 

Contact 

Survey 

Time OI VEH DOA 

Additional 

Remarks 

1 

Quek Swee 

Keng 

MT/1047395-

001 SHD2157C 

PRIME AUTO 

CLAIMS 

SERVICE PTE 

LTD 

6 BENOI 

PLACE 

Chrissy  / 

6861 

0908   SKJ3337B 31/05/2019  

2 

Cyndiie 

Yong 

MT/1044568-

002 SHD2989T 

PRIME AUTO 

CLAIMS 

SERVICE PTE 

LTD 

6 BENOI 

PLACE 

Chrissy  / 

6861 

0908   FBC3857K 13/05/2019  

3 Wo Jessie 

MT/1047390-

001 SHD2480T 

PRIME AUTO 

CLAIMS 

SERVICE PTE 

LTD 

6 BENOI 

PLACE 

Chrissy  / 

6861 

0908   SGG2155D 03/06/2019  

4 

Charlotte 

Chew 

MT/1037523-

001 YP8640U 

SNG AH TEE 

MOTOR & 

PANEL SERVICE 

PTE LTD 

3 PIONEER 

ROAD 

NORTH 

#01-18 

SINGAPORE 

628457 

Janice 

Chang  / 

62686183   XD9743A 20/03/2019 

After 

10am 



2

5 Azhari 
MT/1047469-

001 SKD2239P 

AUTO INSURE 

PTE LTD 

6 

MARSILING 

LANE 

SAM / 

31572628   SLQ1888S 30/05/2019   

6 Eric Tang 

MT/1047352-

002 SLL6400J 

AUTO INSURE 

PTE LTD 

6 

MARSILING 

LANE 

Sam Goh / 

9743 

6363   SKR3762P 02/06/2019   

7 Serene Lim 

MT/1047289-

001 SJT452E 

AUTO WHEELS 

MOTOR 

WORKS 

No.1 BUKIT 

BATOK 

CRESCENT 

#02-40 

Louis Ong 

/ 

91928963   GZ9173E 28/05/2019   

8 

Muhammad 

Airwan 

MT/1011852-

002 PC8628G 

ONE LINE 

MOTORWORKS 

TRADING 

11 OLD 

TUCK 

ROAD 

Ms Penny 

/ 

93533081   GBB9494P 17/09/2018   

9 Serene Lim 
MT/1046034-

002 SGS4984B 

PRO-JEX V2D 

MOTOR PTE 

LTD 

25 KAKI 

BUKIT 

ROAD 4 

#03-93 

SYNERGY 

@ KB 

Edmund / 

8668-

7666  SGK2531E 24/05/2019  

 

 

 

Please contact workshops. 

 

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 

 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

With Regards 

 

Cynthia Ang 

Admin Assistant 

Motor Insurance 

T +65 6430 7900 

www.income.com.sg 

 

 

     

 

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL... 

 

 

Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 

above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 

you.  


